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ADDENDUM #2 

PAINT UPGRADE PROJECT 
  

BID #FY24012 

May 1, 2024 

Time and Date Due: 11:00 A.M., Central Time, Tuesday, May 7, 2024 
 
Location: Bids are due no later than 11:00 A.M., Central Time, Tuesday, May 7, 2024, in Purchasing 
Services, Bartlett City Schools Administration Offices, 5705 Stage Road, Bartlett, Tennessee 38134.  
All bids must be time stamped in Purchasing Services, Bartlett City Schools Administration Offices, 
5705 Stage Road, Bartlett, Tennessee, 38134, prior to 11:00 A.M., Central Time, Tuesday, May 7, 
2024. All bidders will meet in the lobby of Bartlett City Schools Administration Offices, 5705 Stage 
Road, Bartlett, Tennessee 38134 prior to 11:00 A.M., Central Time, Tuesday, May 7, 2024, and move 
to the Conference Room for the bid opening.  

Number of Pages of Addendum #2 – 2 (two) Signed addendum must be acknowledged and included 
with your response to Bid #FY24012. All sheets included in Addendum #2- Bid #FY24012 must be 
included with your bid response.  

Failure to sign, acknowledge and include any and all addendums may result in your response being 
disqualified and rejected. Names and signatures below certify that you acknowledge, understand, and 
agree to all information in Addendum #2- Bid #FY24012. 
 
_________________________________  __________________________________________ 

Authorized Representative (Print)   Signature       Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Paint Upgrade Project Bid#FY24012   

 

Questions/Responses  

 

 

Bon Lin Elementary: 

1. Spec Section 071900 states water repellants to be applied to exterior and interior; however, drawings only state 
exterior – please verify. Exterior only 

2. Please provide exterior drawings/views if there is any outside painting. No exterior painting 
3. Sheet A1.4 – need count of existing trees and mascots in corridors. What is shown in the drawings are the only 

ones we are painting over.  Otherwise, field verify. 
4. Sheet A7.1 states yellow & red wainscot to remain – please confirm that this will not require repainting or touch 

up. As noted under the ‘Finish Notes’ #13 states existing paint in renovated areas to receive a new coat of paint. 
You most match existing colors per school.  This includes all corridor colors. Field verify colors per school since 
corridors have their own color. 

 

Appling Middle: 

1. Sheet A7.1 – will cloth canopy be removed & replaced by owner?  No, you will be responsible for removing them 
and placing them back. Coordinate with owner where to store on site. 

 

ALL Schools: 

1. Can you please provide detail of owner supplied graphic for “Home of …” showing letter sizes/fonts? Refer to 
Addendum #1 

2. Please provide ceiling drawings of all 3 schools so we can locate the gypsum ceilings and/or furr downs that 
need to paint. Field verify 

3. Can you please provide a count of painted mascots in the gym in each school and/or provide photos of gym 
elevations showing painted graphics. Painted mascots are excluded in the scope. Noted on plans there will be a 
cap at each one. field verify all graphics locations. If existing graphics are damaged during the new painting job, 
you will be responsible for repairing it as new.  

4. Can you please provide the ceiling height of the cafeteria and gym of each school. Estimated height Gym – 25’-
0” and Cafeteria 14’-0”. Shall not be used for take-offs. Field verify exact heights. 

5. Will owner applied and/or installed art/misc. items be removed by owner?  If this refers to posters and paper 
graphics in the corridors, the school will remove these items before summer.  If not, please clarify your question.  

 


